

## Hello

# I'm Spenser Nash

10116 N. PARK AVENUE  
KANSAS CITY, MO 64155  
(816) 778-1315  
snpyro312@gmail.com

## Skills

Experienced in customer services and guest relations, good bedside manner and interpersonal skills. Excellent in organizational roles, can work under pressure. Powerful public speaker. Member of Wichita State College of Liberal Arts and Sciences honor roll.

## Experience

NOVEMBER 2023 - FEBRUARY 2024

### **Attorney Process Service of Kansas** - *Special Process Server*

- Delivering legal paper to clients and defendants
- Engaging with defendants on processing

JUNE 2023 - AUGUST 2023, JUNE 2024 - CURRENT

### **PrimeFlight Aviation Services, Kansas City** - *Warehouse Agent*

- Sorting packages, incoming and outbound
- Coordinating with Amazon on deliveries
- Ensuring packages are moved smoothly

AUGUST 2022 - JUNE 2023

### **Charlie's Car Wash, Liberty** - *Ambassador*

- Cashiering car washes
- Cleaning the attached store
- Answering phone calls & general customer relations

JUNE 2021 - NOVEMBER 2022

### **Cosentino's Sun Fresh, Kansas City** - *Sacker*

- Cleaning the store
- Sacking groceries & helping customers

## Education

AUGUST 2023 - PRESENT

### **Wichita State University** - *BA in Creative Writing (Current)*

AUGUST 2019 - MAY 2023

### **Staley High School** - *Diploma*

## Awards & Recognition

- Seal of Biliteracy Award
- Gold Medallion Recipient
- National Honor Society Member
- Fairmount College of Liberal Arts and Sciences - Dean's Honor Roll